
Subject: Edward Wolff & Associates
From: John Sherwood <jsherwood@sherwoodlawoffice.com>
Date: 3/3/2022, 1:14 PM
To: "jaime@digitaldesignllc.com" <jaime@digitaldesignllc.com>

Dear Jaime Johnston:

My Client, Edward Wolff & Associates, has encountered financial difficul�es.

Edward Wolff & Associates must payout the $16,321.00 owed to Digital Design over the next 12 months or
approximately $1,360.08 per month.

All future correspondence should be directed to my office.

John C. Sherwood
The Law Offices of John C. Sherwood
The MAS Law Firm ‐ Of Counsel
212 W. Spring Valley Road
Richardson, Texas 75081
Board Cer�fied ‐ Personal Injury Trial Law ‐ TBLS
Board Cer�fied ‐ Civil Trial Law ‐ TBLS
Board Cer�fied ‐ Civil Trial Advocacy ‐ NBTA
214‐696‐1100 Office
214‐796‐8996 Cell
888‐599‐3005 facsimile
efile@sherwoodlawoffice.com
jsherwood@modjarrad.com
jsherwood@sherwoodlawoffice.com

The informa�on contained in this electronic mail message and any a�achments contains privileged and
confiden�al material intended for the sole use of the individual(s) named above. The sender wishes to
preserve the a�orney‐client, work‐product, and any other privilege, as applicable. If you are not an intended
business recipient listed above, or an employee or agent of such recipient who is responsible for delivering
this material to them, you are hereby no�fied that any disclosure, duplica�on, distribu�on, or other use of
this informa�on or the taking of any ac�on in reliance on the contents of this transmission, without the
express wri�en consent of the sender, is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in
error, please no�fy the sender immediately by telephone (214) 696‐1100, so the return of this material can
be arranged at no cost to you. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipients is not a waiver of any
a�orney‐client, work‐product, or other applicable privilege.

Edward Wolff & Associates
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